
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 3/26/2014 9:45:11 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Tree removal 

Laura, 

A couple of questions: 

1. Can we publically share the "legal authority" and "pipa report" documents that you sent 
us yesterday? Terrie liked them and thinks it can be useful. 

2. Do you guys have a documented outreach plan? Whatever you have as far as outreach 
goes, would be great if you can send it to Terrie as well. 

Thanks, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

Caiifornia Public Utilities Commission 

Phone:415-703-2274 

E-maii: eiizaveta.maiashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 
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